From: ‘Samacte Chisopher

Tor oooson Bean 0 £5
Subject E orth i idg on Moo ok o 44
Dater . November 12,2019 32817 P

Sure, My office is 271-3254 or my cell s 491

514, Cellis always safet et 0 catch me

- Orginal Messge-
From; o, Brian M 5 < njohtonGusca g~
Sent: Tty Novnbe 2, 2019317

e, s ~Chopher Ganache e o=
S N bidgr on Medonngh ok ed 24

EXTERNAL:

You have any time for aphone call tomorrow?

Brian Johnston
Assistant Recreation and Wild District,

P 6034475448 x5 1
St misimion@ucagor
3 Kancamagus Highway

Comay N8

i 2F_hup 2 s PIQ)
" o,
Caring fo the land and serving people.
- Orginal Mesige-
From: Gamache, Christopher [mailo-Chvistopher Gamache(@ dncr o gov]
Sen Tustay,Novmber 12,2019 256 P
To: Joh Weeks,
ol Rlon. 7S  Tanes, James - FS
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244
Thanks fo geting back to us on this Brian
So. Bolles Tril s full,
Chris
~Original Messoge-
From; o, Brin M5 <biannohtonGusca gov>
ent: Tuesday, November 12,2019 232 PM.
bt Gansns Crsop s Weeks,
Ce: Hoffr,  lanes, James - FS
St R N b bdgs on edonngh ok s 24
EXTERNAL: on ¥ e send
Chris and Mike - Bolls ril Boles Trail
Brian Johnsion
Assistant Distrct Ranger - Recreation and Wilderness District,
P 603-447-5448 x5 108
brian m johnston@usda.gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
Conway, NH 03815
MR_1r4G3TH -
! 1C0ICO*TCE3TO01SS: PIQINC:
Caring fo the Land and serving people.
—Original Messo
From: Gamache, hrstopher amachet %
Sen: Tusdy, November 122019 1145 At
 Weeks, Michael <
CoNaughan, P A5 <pos enghmm@utbagors
ubject: RE: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244
Thank you Brian
X last week for this winter
Thanks,
Chris
Chris Gamache, Chief
H Bureau of Trals
Purks & Recreation Division, DNCR
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
603-2713254
Chris gamache(@dsce.nh.gov
——Original Message—
From: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m johnston@usda gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:10 AM
“To: Weeks, Michael <Michacl Weeks(@drer.oh.gov>
€ Ganache, Crpher Vaughan, Paula A -
Ibject: FW: North chatharm brdges on Medonough brook road 244
EXTERNAL:
Mike - fecl 1 Justlet
Brian Johnston
Assistant Distrct Ranger - Recreation and Wilderness Forest § District,
P 603-447-5448 x5109
rianm johnston@usda gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
‘Conway, NH 03815
L IR_hrdG3T) 5
Caring for the land and serving people.
——Original Messa
From: Wecks, Michael [zl Michal Wecks @ dne h s
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 8:09 AM
o: Johnston, Brian M-S <brianm johnston @usds gor
Ce: Gamache, Christopher <Chiistopher Gamache(@dr
Subject: Fwd: Northchathanm bridges on Medonough brook road 244
o You, if you prefer N N
No room to tum large truck around up angdon brook.
Mike
From: "Wiliam Gilson” <wgilsonalavalleys.com-s —
Subject RE: North chthan. brdseson Medonongh ok rosd 244
Date: 11 November 2019 09:31
o Weeks. Michcl <Michae
EXTERNAL: on
Mike,
ihought 1 3 or'sent. o here it s
" 1o cover this o

Remainder probably a week after that. Same with GRK Screws.

Letme kaow.

Thanks
Bill- MBS

—Original Message-

Subject: North chatham bridges on Medonough brook road 244

Hello Bill, 1 will be needing a quote for forest servie for

128 4x6x12
1486016

6726 GRK!rs serews e i 34 heads s i)

asap. They il b paying for i onerdit cand (Bran Sohston)

after which we would need all his next week.

Michacl Weeks
District 2 Supervisor

State OF NH. Bureau Of Trails

and Cultural Resourees.

Depariment of Natr

immediely.
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